CURRICULUM VITEA (CV) AS OF JANUARY, 2023

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Name: Balisa Mosisa Ejeta Gender: Male

Address: Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Educational Level: (B.Pharm, MSc)

Mobile Phone: +251902946792

Current Academic Level: Assistant Professor, and Senior Researcher

E-Mail: balisamosisa@yahoo.com

Linked Address: https://www.linkdin.com/in/balisa-mosisa-01299681

Research Gate Address: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Balisa-Mosisa-Ejeta

2. PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

I have been serving from Graduate Assistant-II to Assistant Professor of Pharmaceutics at Wallaga University, Ethiopia for 10 years.

My core competencies include teaching several pharmacy and health professional courses, conducting experimental and survey researches, providing community services in pharmaceutical sectors.

I have handful experiences of translating documents from English to Amharic and Afan Oromo. So far, I have translated 4 books and 3 researches questionnaires from English to Amharic; 2 books from English to Afan Oromo. I have also translated one dictionary from English to Tigrigna language.

I have also been working in Bio and Emerging Technology Institute as Senior Researcher for the past 4 years on Pharmaceutical biotechnology researches including fermentation production of penicillin G, pharmaceutical grade production of starches from potatoes and sweet potatoes, preparing herbal formulation standardization manual, documenting monograms of Ethiopian medicinal plants, and translating Aflatoxin related documents to local languages (Afan Oromo). I have also given guest lectures at Arba Minch University, Dilla University, Ambo University, Kea-Med College, Care Medical College.

Translation, document typing, proof reading and online tutors of English, Amharic, Afan Oromo, biology, chemistry, and pharmacy courses are my favorite jobs that I want to work. Totally, I have 13 years of teaching, research and publication experiences.

3. POSITIONS AND HONORS

- **1.** Graduated by **Bachelor in Pharmacy (B.Pharm)** from **Mekelle University**, Ethiopia in July, 2009
- **2.** Graduated by **Master of Science (MSc) in Pharmaceutics** after two years of full time study in Sept, 2014.
- **3.** Graduated by Master of Science (MSc) in Project Management in Sept, 2014.
- **4.** Granted **Graduate Assistant-II in September, 2009 to September, 2010** at Wollega University, Ethiopia.
- **5.** Granted **Assistant Lecturer in September, 2010 to September, 2014** at Wollega University, Ethiopia
- **6.** Granted **Lecturer in September, 2014 to August 2019** at Wollega University Nekemte Campus, Ethiopia.
- 7. Granted Assistant Professor in August, 2019 at Wollega University, Ethiopia
- **8.** Posted on Associate Researcher-II at Bio and Emerging Technology Institute in August, 2019 to present

4. SPECIAL TRAININGS WITH CERTIFICATION:

- ➤ Basic Pharmaceutical Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP), 2019
- Recent Trends and Challenges in Biopharmaceuticals, NIPER, India, 2019
- ➤ Doctor's as Teachers by Exeter University, Medical School, 2015
- ➤ Motivational Training on Ethics, system thinking, the art of inspiring others and emotional intelligence and Communication organized by EBTI, 2020
- ➤ Instructional Design Training Course organized by Jhpiego, 2015

I have a total of 19 research publications.

5. REFERENCES:

- 1. Dr. Fetene Fufa (PhD).... <u>fufa.fetene@yahoo.com</u>Adama Science and Technology University, Ethiopia
- 2. Dr. Addise Mosisa.... mosisaadise@gmail.com Alem Bank Health Center, Ethiopia